From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 2/5/2013 11:55:11 AM

To: ajo(@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: 2012-11-06_Resnick Institute Report-Grid 2020 Towards a Poli
cy_of Renewable and Distributed Energy Resources TN-68383

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ajo@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
maithde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)s
#EMTP#

Original message headers:
Received: from mailOl.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappll.utility.pge.com
[10.210.4.2251)
by maildmz0l.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2,.2/8entrion-MTA-4,.2.0) with
ESMTP id rlbJt711024436
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO)
for <ajobopuc.ca.gove; Tue, 5 Feb 2013 11:55:07 ~0800
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
£=1360094110; bh=wo+dDiJWDGuUMZ/ZDB5ECA6717a0qILGNshE30T /WW20=;
1=2699429;
h=From:To:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:References: In~-Reply-To:
Content~Type:MIME-Version;
b=HWxAnp9RELT+319/UNCOrTEOuSox /bvwEWW I EW+d2YuTe ThZMwiiB8e fe JYRS508hZ
Vpo0XmgbVIBRIcIvrySETTvoodzHgkbaSuxOSnHRIMEO31LdAX01DLOGovEPNUGzhOLT
AUemLr Y4t 338TLTwEDWXz2 ¢Ev OPpxEOSHRXpH LU=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBFFOLl.Utilitv.pge.com {(exchhubffOl.utility.pge.com
[10.210.3.31}
by mailOl.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4.2.0}) with
ESMTP id rlbJtbuE01l5608
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <ajolcpuc.ca.gove»; Tue, 5 Feb 2013 11:55:06 ~0800
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Recelved: from EXCHMBFF1SL.Utilitv.pge.com ([feb0::cc8f:356
EXCHHUBFFOL.Utility.pge.com ([fe80::alba:lb79:£9823:1b07%12
14.02.0309.002; Tue, 5 Feb 2013 11:55:04 ~0800

vE e

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKCT7@pge.com>

To: "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TEB3@pge.com>, "Krausse, Mark"” <MCKdlpge.com>,

"Aaron Johnson” <adjolcpuc.ca.gov>
Subdject: Fwd:
2012-11-06 Resnick Institute Report

4:1a50:707£1)
1y with mapi id

by

Grid 2020 Towards a Policy of Renewable and Distributed Energy Resources TN

kbl
6\;»3\;,3

Thread-Topic: 2012-11-06 Resnick TInstitute Report

Grid 2020 Towards a Pollicy of Renewable and Distributed Energy Resources TN

68383

Thread-Tndex: AQHOAIREYJTu7NcZ/0uQNjJaZBstzZhrsRay

Date: Tue, 5 Feb 2013 19:55:04 +0000

Message~ID: <908396AC~FC5B~407D~87C2~DEFCOETEIEAFEpge . com>
References:

<1649752285.0171359905887746. JavaMaill.toncatlnsllla.bal. . enops.net>
In-Reply-To:

1649752285.6171359905887746.,JavaMail . tomcatlnsllla. bal . enops. . net>
Accept-Language: en-U3

Content-Language: en-US
X-MS~Has~Attach: ves
KeMS-TNEF~Correlator:
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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